Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Sub-Committee A

TUESDAY, 11TH JANUARY, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Adamou, Demirci (Chair) and Reid

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent broadcast
via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the Chair will
confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The images and sound
recording may be used for training purposes within the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering the
meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting to
being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound recordings
for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will
be deal with at item 8 below).



4,

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at he commencement of that consideration, or when the interest
becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

5. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 6)
To approve the minutes of the previous meeting of the Licensing Sub Committee A
held on 17™ August 2010.
6. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 7 - 8)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the hearing
considered under the Licensing Act 2003 or Gambling Act 2005. A copy of the
procedure is attached.
7. THE NELSON - 232 HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8HH (WOODSIDE
WARD) (PAGES 9 - 64)
To consider an application to allow provision of regulated entertainment provision of
late night refreshment and supply of alcohol at the premises
8. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of admitted under item 2 above.
Ken Pryor Natalie Cole
Deputy Head of Local Democracy & Principal Committee Coordinator
Member Services, 5™ Floor (Non Cabinet Committee)
River Park House Tel: 020-8489 2919
225 High Road Fax: 020-8489 2660
Wood Green Email: Natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

London N22 8HQ

Wednesday 30" December 2010



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2010

Councillors Demirci, Ejiofor and Jenks

Also Present Councillors Brabazon, McNamara, Rice and Stanton
Dale Barrett (Licensing Officer), Antonios Michael (Legal Officer),
Derek Pearce (Enforcement Officer — Noise), Natalie Cole (Clerk), The
Applicant and their representatives and interested parties.

SLSC22. ELECTION OF CHAIR
RESOLVED that Councillor Demirci act as Chair of the
meeting.

SLSC23. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence.

SLSC24. URGENT BUSINESS
As it was a special meeting no urgent business was
permitted.

SLSC25. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations on interest in relation to
itemson the agenda.

SLSC26. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

The summary of the procedure was noted.

SLSC27. SAVANNAHS - 614 HIGH ROAD TOTTENHAM , LONDON
N17 (TOTTENHAM HALE WARD) - APPLICATION FOR
NEW PREMISES LICENCE

The Licensing Officer introduced the application for
a new premises licence for 614 High Road,
Tottenham, London, N17 and drew the Committee’s
attention to page 22 of the agenda pack,
recommending that the steps listed on Page 22 are
included any conditions appended to the licence. It
was noted that the Police and Child Protection
representations had been agreed and the
appropriate information submitted to the Fire
Authority by the Applicant.

The Committee accepted the additional
documentation; photographs presented by the
interested groups and pages 1 and 2 of the petition
presented by the Applicant; pages 3—onwards of the
petition were not accepted asthey did not contain a




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2010

petition heading.

The Committee received the statement of the
Enforcement Officer for Noise, Derek Pearce,
including objections to the Application being
granted in full due to the potential for noise
(particularly for the residents of the flats sharing a
parting wall) and public nuisance and
recommending the conditions on page 44 of the
agenda pack.

Further to questions of the noise officer the
Committee noted that the Applicant wanted to be
able to play acoustic, soft music but the Application
included recorded music as part of regulated
entertainment.

The Committee noted the statements of the 6
objectorsincluding:

e A 5am closing time was too excessive for a
premises surrounded by residential blocks.

e There was the potential for anti-social
behaviour and noise nuisance from patrons
entering and leaving the premises and walking
to their cars parked in the surrounding
residential streets. A 5am closing would make
this worse and could affect the sleep patterns
of residents.

e Drunk patrons were not considerate and
residents had been sworn at in the past and
left to clear up mess such as broken glass and
urine left by patrons.

e There were already problems with street
drinkers, substance misuse and anti-social
behaviour on Tottenham High Road.

e The Application was not clear about how it
would meet the four licensing objectives and
should be rejected.

In response to questioning by Committee Members
all of the interested parties stated that they did not
object to a café/bar opening on the site within
reasonable hours.

The Committee noted the statement of the
Applicant, including:

e That he did not intend to run the venue as a

nightclub with loud music but with a laptop

and speakers and acoustic music that did not




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2010

require electrical instruments.

e The Applicant had been trading in Tottenham
since 1990 without any incidents concerning
the Police, Environmental Health and Noise
agencies.

Further to questions from the Committee the
Applicant stated that:

e The venue held up to 200 people but would
not be used to this capacity. There would be 4
members of staff serving at the bar and a head
of security managing 4 security staff who
would also patrol the outside of the premises
to ensure patrons were not causing
disturbances.

e CCTV was in operation and any drug users
would be reported to the Police.

e Patrons would be recommended to use the
Aldi car park near the venue.

e The Café would operate early in the morning
and food would be served in the café, bar and
restaurant for the rest of the day and night.

Further to questions from Objectors it was noted
that:

e Between 05:00-07:00 hours the venue would
be closed to allow for tidying and re-stocking
before reopening again at 07:00 hours. The
Objectors expressed concern that this would
therefore be a 24 hour operation and that
additional noise disturbances would be
created by waste and recycling being brought
outside.

e The Applicant recognised that the Ilate
opening hours would attract patrons from
nearby closing pubs and assured the
Committee that anyone considered to be
drunk would not be admitted to the premises.

e The Applicant stated that the number of
toilets available in the venue would be
sufficient.

e The premises included a dedicated smoking
areawith fixed ashtraysto reduce litter.

It was agreed by all parties to waiver the
opportunity to make summarising statements and
the Committee retired to deliberate.

The Committee fully considered the application including the




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2010

representations of the applicant, the objectors and those of
the responsible authorities. The Committee also gave
regard to the borough’s Statement of Licensing Policy and to
the Section 182 Guidance.

RESOLVED

That the application be granted but only on a more
restrictive basis and subject to a number of conditions in
order to promote the licensing objectives.

Opening Hours:  Monday to Thursday 07:00 to 00:30 the
following day

Friday and Saturday 07:00 to 02:00 the
following day

Sunday 07:00 - 00:00

Supply of Alcohol from 11am until half an hour before
closing time

Provision of late night refreshments is granted as requested
but must cease at closing times.

Live instrumental, non-amplified music may be played during
the hours that alcohol is served but no other regulated
entertainment is permitted. Non-amplified background
music may be played.

All the conditions proposed in the operating schedule are to
be imposed.

All of the conditions proposed by the noise team are to be
imposed with the exception of the operating hours and the
terrace area and conservatory which may be used during
the hours that alcohol supply is permitted and restricted to 5
persons at any one time. Where these contradict the
applicant’s proposals, the noise team’s conditions take
precedence.

The conditions proposed by the police to prevent underage
sales and relating to “match days” are imposed as is the
Child Protection Agency Nominee’s proposal to keep a
refusals log book.

The premises licence shall only take effect once the
Applicant has received written confirmation by the Licensing
Authority that the aforementioned conditions have been met
to its satisfaction.

CCTV is to be made available at the request of the police
and other authorities and recordings must be kept for 30
days.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2010

All parties are reminded if the licensing objectives are
compromised the license can be reviewed.

SLSC28.

GOKYUZU - 26-27 GRAND PARADE GREEN LANE,
LONDON N4 (ST ANN’S WARD) - APPLICATION FOR
NEW PREMISES LICENCE

The Committee accepted the late submission of customer
reviews of the premises, Gokyuzu Restaurant.

The Licensing Officer introduced the application for a new
premises licence to allow supply of alcohol and the provision
of late night refreshment. It was noted that the
representation made by the Police had been withdrawn
further to the Applicant’s agreeing to the conditions.

The Committee received the statement of the Objector,
including that he was not opposed to the Application being
granted and had been concerned at the potential increase of
public nuisance and disturbance. Through a rapport with the
Applicant he was now satisfied that safeguards would be put
in place to meet the requirements.

The Committee noted the statement of the Applicant’s
representative and that the lines of communication would be
open to all residents neighbouring the premises. The
Applicant was keen to address issues as soon as they
arose.

All parties agreed to waiver the opportunity to make
summarising closing statements and the Committee retired
to deliberate.

The Committee fully considered the application including the
representations of the applicant, the objector and those of
the responsible authorities. The Committee also gave
regard to the borough’s Statement of Licensing Policy and
the Section 182 Guidance.

RESOLVED to grant the application but only on a more
restrictive basis relating to the outdoor area and subject to a
number of conditions in order to promote the licensing
objectives.

All the conditions proposed in the operating schedule are to
be imposed.

In addition, the Child Protection Agency Nominee’s
proposals to keep a refusals log book and implement the
Challenge 21 policy are imposed.




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2010

The conditions proposed by the police to prevent underage
sales are also imposed.

Regarding outdoor area: alcohol must not be served past
11:30pm on any day and the area must be vacated of
patrons by midnight.

The meeting ended at 22:15 hrs

Clir Ali Demirci
Chair




Page 7 Agenda Item 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS

PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, Police, Applicant
and Objectors to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the
parties or representations received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will

be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4. If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further chance to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not be admitted.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\7\1\Al00024179\$u3eqgevdi.doc




Page 8

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if
admission of the documents is refused?

(iv)  Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an introduction by the Objectors’ main representative

(i) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(V) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\7\1\Al00024179\$u3eqgevdi.doc




Paged Agenda ltem 6

HARINGEY COUNCILE

Agenda ltem
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 11" January 2011

Report title: Application for a Premises Licence Variation at THE NELSON, 232 HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22 8HH

Report of: The Lead Officer Licensing

Ward(s) affected WOODSIDE |

1. Purpose

To consider an application by Greene King Retailing Limited to aliow Provision of
Regulated Entertainment, Provision of Late Night Refreshment and Supply of Alcohol at the
premises.

2. Recommendations

21  (a) Grant the application as asked
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing

objectives.
Report authorised by: Robin Payne................. [/ ..... 7. Z
ssistant Director Enforcement Services
—
Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232
3. Executive summary

For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a new Premises licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: THE NELSON

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



5. REPORT

Background

5.1 An application for a Premises Licence Variation by Greene King Retailing Limited
in respect of The Nelson, 232 High Road, Wood Green, London N22 8HH under
the Licensing Act 2003.

5.2 Current licensed hours

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Provision of Facilities

for Dancing

Thursday to Saturday 2100 to 0100
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0200

5.3 Details of the application being sought under the Premises Licence

Variation
APP1
Provision of Regulated Entertainment: Films, Indoor Sporting Events,
Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1100 to 0100
Live and Recorded Music and anything of a similar description of the above:
Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0300

Provision of entertainment facilities: Making Music, Dancing,
Thursday 1100 to 0200
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0300




Page 12

3

Late Night Refreshment:

Monday to Wednesday 2300 to 0000

Thursday 2300 to 0200

Friday to Saturday 2300 to 0300

Sunday 2300 to 0100

Supply of alcohol:

Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0300

Opening Hours:
Friday to Saturday 1100 to 0330

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all Bank holidays plus the day
preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter |Sunday 11:00 to 03:00. New
Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January. On the morning on which summer time begins,
where the terminal hour is later than 01:00am, the terminal hour shall be
extended by one hour. For all above licensable activities.

General-all four licensing objectives

5.3

5.4

Strong management controls and effective training so that all staff are aware
of the licensing objectives and in particular ensure—no underage drinking,
drunkenness in public, use of drugs, violent and anti-social behaviour, and to
protect children from harm.

Crime and Disorder

Manager will train and supervise all staff. Premises will adopt best practice
guide, e.g. adhering to the BBPA, Portman Group on Drinks Strategy, the
national Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Tool Kit, and other voluntary codes
of practice. Premises will be a member of the Pubwatch scheme; CCTV will
be installed and maintained on the premises. Toughened glass will be used at
all times. There will be provision of a secure deposit box for confiscated
items, provision of litter bins and other security measures e.g. lighting outside
the premises. On Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights, two SIA
registered door staff will control the entry and exit of customers.

Public Safety

Risk Management assessment will be carried out weekly. There is to be
provision of general staff levels to secure safety of the premises and
customers. There is to be regular testing and certification of all procedures,
appliances and systems pertinent to safety. The total number of persons
accommodated at any one time within the Ground Floor of the Nelson Public
House shall not exceed 200. The doors and gates in the following locations
shall be locked back in the open position whilst the premises are occupied/in
use under the Licence and Notices shall be exhibited adjacent thereto
worded: ‘THIS DOOR TO BE KEPT LOCKED BACK OPEN WHILST THE
PREMISES ARE OCCUPIED/IN USE UNDER THE LICENCE' (Main
entrance from the High Road). The fire alarm change-over switch shall be in
the ‘FIRE ALARM LIGHTS AND BUZZERS’ position during the whole time
that the premises are in use under the licence. The fire alarm shall be under

sy

S

AT TN



5.5

5.6

6.1

6.2

Page 13

4

the supervision of a competent person who shall arrange for regular
maintenance and testing to be carried out. The results of the test shall be
recorded in a log book which shall be readily available for inspection by
Officers of the Council or LFEPA. All certificates required by the Council to be
submitted promptly when they become due. Risk Register kept on site.

Public Nuisance

Premises to manage people including staff and traffic arriving and leaving the
premises. Premises to liaise with public and private transport providers.
External lighting and security lighting to be installed and maintained on the
premises. Premises will make provision for collection and management of
litter and effective ventilation systems to prevent nuisance from odour. A Due
Diligence Log is to be completed every time regulated entertainment takes
place to include external noise checks. Signage displayed asking customers
to respect the neighbours and to leave the premises quietly.

Child Protection
Children will only be allowed on the premises between 1100 and 1900. No
children will be allowed in bars during entertainment. Children must be
accompanied by an adult at all times. Alcohol may only be sold to individuals
over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification e.g. valid passport, a photo
driving licence issued in a European Union Country, a proof of age standard
card system, a citizen card supported by the Home Office. A refusals register
is kept on site.
RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:
Comments of Metropolitan Police
Have no objections to this application.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team

I. Have made representation.

Il. Out of hour's enforcement have observed regulated entertainment

beyond the present licensed hours on two occasions.

APP 2
Food Team
Have no objections to this application.

Health and Safety

Have no objections to this application




6.3

6.4

6.5

7.0

8.0

Trading Standards

Have no objections to this application

Fire Officer

Have no objections to this application

Planning Officer

Have no objections to this application

Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application

Interested Parties

Letters of representation have been received against this application.
App 3

Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application was £190.00




APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION




Page 16 ﬁ@%’%@@ ﬁa (

URBAN ENVIRONMENT

Haringey Council

Application to vary a premises licence under the Ljcensing AQ;?Q&Q}J 2010

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING lNSTRUCTIOI\QEP‘{SEEVED
TREHMNGPARIKGLASHEEY ROAD NI7 9LN
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if

necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence humber
LNO0001397

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Nelson

232 High Road

Wood Green

Greater London

Post town | London Post code N22 8HH

Telephone number at premises (if any) 0208 8891697

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £59,500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact (01284) 763222
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if Greene King Retailing Limited
different from premises Abbot House
address

Post town | Bury St Edmunds Post code | IP331QT




Part 3 - Variation

Please tick yes

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? X
If not do you want the variation to take effect from LDTy IMC?nﬂT ’Yelar N

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 1)

To extend hours for opening, sale of alcohol, live music, recorded music and facilities for
dancing.

To add films, late night refreshment, facilities for making music, anything of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) and indoor sporting events.

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people
are expected fo attend the premises at any one time, please state L 1
the number expected to attend




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to

change if this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

M) (tticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

j)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment(if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Sale by retail of alcohol(if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Please tick yes

O XX OKXK KX O

X

X O X K

X




Page 19

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different fimes to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

T TSy



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors o

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | [ndoors X

timings (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 11:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
Moving pictures, films, moving images etc.

Tue 11:00 | 00:00

Wed | 11:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
11:00 - 03:00. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on

: . 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. On the

Sun 11:00 | 01:00 ; ) ) : . .
morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is
later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one
hour.

T e T



Cc

Indoor sporting events

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details(please read guidance note 3)
Pool team etc

Day Start Finish

Mon 11:00 | 00:00

Tue 11:00 | 00:00 | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events(please
read guidance note 4)

Wed | 11:00 | 00:00

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Eve, New Years Day, all
bank holidays plus the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter
Saturday, Easter Sunday 11:00 - 03:00. On the morning on which

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | Summer time begins, where the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am,

: : the terminal hour shall be extended by one hour.
Sun 11:00 | 01:00




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainments

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the boxing or wrestling
entertainments (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun




Page 23

E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place X
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
Bands, Karaoke etc

Wed

Thur 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
11:00 - 03:00. On the morning on which summer time begins, where
the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be
extended by one hour.

T ———



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place X
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors

Both ]

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
Discos, DJ's etc

Wed

Thur 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded

music(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
11:00 - 03:00. On the morning on which summer time begins, where
the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be
extended by one hour.

S S e e



G

Page 2

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

(please read guidance note 2)

Outd
guidance note 6) oors N
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

10

R T S S Ty



H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment vou will

be providing
Karaoke etc.

Day Start Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 2)

Indoors X
Outdoors ]
Both ]

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)

When regulated entertainment takes place.

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read

guidance note 4)

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
11:00 - 03:00. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on
31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. On the
morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is

later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one

hour.

11

R



Page 27

Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you

will be providing
Making provision for playing of music whether live/recorded,
recording performances, microphone with amplifier, karaoke

machine etc.

Day Start Finish

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors X

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick

(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors ]
Both ]

Mon

Tue

Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
When regulated entertainment takes place.

Wed

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
making music(please read guidance note 4)

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for provision of facilities for making music at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 5)

Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
11:00 - 03:00. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on
31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. On the
morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is
later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one

hour.

12




Page 28

J

Provision of facilities Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or X

for dancing outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors

Standard days and note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6) Both ]
Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing
Dance Floor

Day Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
When live or recorded music takes place.

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing
facilities(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 11:00 | 02:00

Fri 11:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please

Sat 11:00 | 03:00 | list (please read guidance note 5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday

Sun 11:00 - 03:00. On the morning on which summer time begins, where
the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be
extended by one hour.

13




K

Page 29

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to

that falling within i or j

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility

you will be providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 2) Outdoors O]

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 5)

Sun

14




Page 30

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 | 00:00 | Please give further details here(please read guidance note 3)
Hot food and drink being served.

Tue 23:00 | 00:00

Wed | 23:00 |00:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment(please read guidance note 4)

Thur | 23:00 | 02:00

Fri 23:00 | 03:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat | 23:00 |03:00 |guidance note5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday

sSun 23-:00 | 01:00 23:00 - 03:00. New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on

i i 31 December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January. On the

morning on which summer time begins, where the terminal hour is
later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be extended by one
hour.

15




M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the ]
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 7)
guidance note 6) Off the []
premises
Both X

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue

Wed

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri 11:00 | 03:00

Sat 11:00 | 03:00

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
11:00 - 03:00. On the morning on which summer time begins, where
the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be
extended by one hour.

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 8)
AWP's, supply of alcohol, cigarette vending machine.

16

T



O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations(please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish
Mon
Tue
Wed
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
T open to the public at different times from those listed in the
ur column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day, New Years Day, all bank holidays plus
_ the day preceding a bank holiday, Easter Saturday, Easter Sunday
Fri 11:00 | 03:30 | 11:00 - 03:30. On the morning on which summer time begins, where
the terminal hour is later than 01:00 am, the terminal hour shall be
extended by one hour.
Sat 11:00 | 03:30
Sun

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking

17




Please tick yes
® | have enclosed the premises licence ]
® | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or
part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence
Original Premises Licence returned to Haringey Council on 11.11.09 with Minor Variation which
was rejected, but licence has not been returned.

18




PDescribe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

Strong management controls and effective training so that all staff are aware of the licensing
objectives and in particular ensure:- no underage drinking, drunkenness on the premises,
drunkenness in public, use of drugs, violent and anti-social behaviour and to protect children
from harm.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Manager will train and supervise all staff. Premises will adopt best practice guide e.g adhering
to the BBPA, Portman Group on drinks strategy, the National Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy
Tool Kit and other voluntary codes of practice. Premises will be a member of the Pubwatch
scheme. CCTV will be installed and maintained on the premises. Toughened glass will be
used at all times. There will be provision of a secure deposit box for confiscated items,
provision of litter bins and other security measures e.g lighting outside the premises. On
Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights, two SIA registered door staff will control the
entry and exit of customers.

c) Public safety

Risk Management assessment will be carried out weekly. There is to be provision of general
staff levels to secure safety of the premises and customers. There is to be regular testing and
certification of all procedures, appliances and systems pertinent to safety. The total number of
persons accommodated at any one time within the Ground Floor of the Nelson Public House
shall not exceed 200. The doors or gates in the following locations shall be locked back in the
open position whilst the premises are occupied/in use under the Licence and Notices shall be
exhibited adjacent thereto worded: 'THIS DOOR TO BE KEPT LOCKED BACK OPEN WHILST
THE PREMISES ARE OCCUPIED/IN USE UNDER THE LICENCE' (Main entrance from the
High Road). The fire alarm change-over switch shall be in the 'FIRE ALARM LIGHTS AND
BUZZERS' position during the whole time that the premises are in use under the Licence. The
fire alarm shall be under the supervision of a competent person who shall arrange for regular
maintenance and testing to be carried out. The results of the tests shall be recorded in a log
book which shall be readily available for inspection by Officers of the Council or LF.E.P.A. All
certificates required by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due. Risk
Register kept on site.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Premises to manage people including staff and traffic arriving and leaving the premises.
Premises to liaise with public and private transport providers. External lighting and security
lighting to be installed and maintained on the premises. Premises will make provision for
collection and management of litter and effective ventilation systems to prevent nuisance from
odour. A Due Diligence Log is to be completed every time regulated entertainment takes place
to include external noise checks. Signage displayed asking customers to respect the
neighbours and to leave the premises quietly.

e) The protection of children from harm

19

s A

- e



Children will only be allowed on the premises between 11:00 and 19:00. No children will be
allowed in bars during entertainment. Children must be accompanied by an adult at all times.
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification e.g
valid passport, a photo driving licence issue in a European Union Country, a proof of age
standard card system, a citizen card supported by the Home Office. A Refusals Register is kept

on site.

Please tick yes

X

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable

e | understand that | must now advertise my application
® | have enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation

® | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected

X

X X

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or
other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the
applicant please state in what capacity.

|

Signature S (P‘W

Date 4 November 2010

Capacity Licensing Officer

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2nd applicant (the current
premises licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note12). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

20




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)

Natasha Wade (Licensing Officer)

Greene King Pub Partners

Licensing Department

Abbot House

Westgate Brewery

Post town | Bury St. Edmunds Post code | IP33 1QT

Telephone number (if any) ’ 01284 763222

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
licensingpp@GreeneKing.co.uk

21




e

HALL TO DOMESTICS 10 or su _

Page 37

e




Page 38

SCHEDULE OF ADDITIONAL ACCOMMODATION:

1: Number of storeys of building.
2: Staff accommodation.

BASEMENT CELLAR
GROUND FLOOR: TRADING FLOOR

FIRST FLOOR
TBC

SECOND FLOOR
TBC

NO CAR PARKING

PRIVATE REAR YARD

NO EXTERNAL DRINKING AREA
NUMBER OF LETTING ROOMS =0

)

A

EENICR-X S

@ B e o p e

'

H BB * 9

=
)

Hic

3

CEILING HEIGHT

E— WINDOW

FIRE PLACE

DOOR

TOILET

URINAL

. WASH HAND BASIN

BOILER

FIRE EXIT
EMERGENCY LIGHT
DISTRIBUTION BOARD

FIRE ALARM CALL POINT
BELL SOUNDER

SMOKE DETECTOR
HEAT DETECTOR

FIRE BLANKET

FIRE EXTINGUISHERCO

FIRE EXTINGUISHER FOAM

FIRE EXTINGUISHER WATER

FIRE EXTINGUISHER POWDER

SPRINKLER OUTLETS

DRY RISER = e

WET RISER

STEPS

SINK UNIT

AMUSEMENT WITH PRIZES

__[E[' BAR FLAP




LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: AG7632985 Premises Licence Number: LN0O0001397
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Civic Centre, High Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 8LE

SHONATUIC: ... Date: 24™ November 2005

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

NELSON
232 HIGH ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON
N22 8HH

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

Regulated Entertainment: Live Music, Recorded Music & Provision of Facilities for
Dancing

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Regulated Entertainment

Thursday to Saturday 2100 to 0100
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0000
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0200
Sunday 1100 to 0100

New Years Eve licensable activities from the start of permitted hours on 31
December until the start of permitted hours on 1 January.




LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

The opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Wednesday 1100 to 0100
Thursday to Saturday 1100 to 0300
Sunday 1200 to 0200

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption both ON and OFF sales.
Part 2

Name, (reqgistered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Greene King Retailing Limited
Abbot House

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk

IP331QT

Telephone: (01284) 763222

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

5265451

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

William Cook
C/O NELSON
232 HIGH ROAD
WOOD GREEN
LONDON

N22 8HH

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN00001457
Issued by London Borough of Haringey
Expires: 23" November 2015




Page 41

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions
(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,
or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made
or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

Door supervision: At specified times one or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out
a security activity and each of these individuals must be licensed by the Security Industry
Authority.




Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

Manager will train and supervise all staff. Premises will adopt best practice guide e.g. adhering to
the BBPA, Portman Group on drinks strategy, the National Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy Tool
Kit and other voluntary codes of practise. Premises will be a member of the Pubwatch scheme.
CCTV will be installed and maintained on the premises. Toughened glass will be used at all times.
There will be provision of secure deposit box for confiscated items, provision of litter bins and
other security measures e.g. lighting outside the premises.

On Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday nights, two SIA registered door staff will control the
entry and exit of customers.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Risk Management assessment will be carried out weekly.
There is to be provision of general staff levels to secure safety of the premises and customers.

There is to be regular testing and certification of all procedures, appliances and systems pertinent
to safety.

The total number of persons accommodated at any one time within the Ground Floor of the Nelson
Public House shall not exceed 200.

The doors or gates in the following locations shall be locked back in the open position whilst the
premises are occupied/in use under the Licence and Notices shall be exhibited adjacent thereto
worded: ‘THIS DOOR TO BE KEPT LOCKED BACK OPEN WHILST THE PREMISES ARE
OCCUPIED/IN USE UNDER THE LICENCE’ (Main entrance from the High Road)

The fire alarm change-over switch shall be in the ‘FIRE ALARM LIGHTS AND BUZZERS’
position during the whole time that the premises are in use under the Licence.

The fire alarm shall be under the supervision of a competent person who shall arrange for regular
maintenance and testing to be carried out. The results of the tests shall be recorded in a Logbook
which shall be readily available for inspection by Officers of the Council or L.F.E.P.A.

All Certificates required by the Council to be submitted promptly when they become due.
THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Premises to manage people including staff and traffic arriving and leaving the premises.
Premises to liaise with public and private transport providers.

External lighting and security lighting to be installed and maintained on the premises.

Premises will make provision for collection and management of litter and effective ventilation
systems to prevent nuisance from odour.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN

Children will only be allowed on the premises between 11:00 and 19:00.No children will be allowed
in bars during entertainment. Children must be accompanied by an adult at all times.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country
A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office

s




Page 43

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority




Annex 4 - Plans

LODGED WITH LICENSING AUTHORITY

Page 44




Page 45

APPENDIX 2

COMMENTS OF ENFORCEMENT
RESPONSE (NOISE TEAM)




Haringey Council
Licensing Consultation - Internal Memo

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Mark Eastwood

cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000177013

Date: 22nd November 2010

Premises: The Lord Nelson, 232-234 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 8HH

Type of application: Variation

I would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

airborne entertainment noise

Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
Noise from patrons exiting the premises

Noise from plant and machinery

Light nuisance

Litter nuisance

Supporting Information

www.haringey.gov.uk/noise










The pub has a central island that is the bar, with public access on all sides.




Page 50

View looking toward the main entrance on the high road n22.

The Enforcement response (noise team) have not received any complaints regarding

noise nuisance from these premises in the last 12 months however there has been
incidents of the premises being found to be carrying out regulated entertainment past the

licensed hours.

Date Subject Observations & time Outcome Our Ref
reported
& time

9" Oct Mr W. Cook Premises observed having regulated Proposed 173837
10 at Licensee entertainment operating after licensed Caution

01:05hrs hours. 9" October at 01:05hrs when with costs.

licence is until 01:00hrs.

10" Oct Mr W. Cook Premises observed having regulated Proposed 173837
10 at Licensee entertainment operating after licensed Caution

01:25hrs hours. 10" October at 01:25hrs when with costs.

licence is until 01:00hrs.

If the sub-committee were to grant this application then we would recommend the

following alterations/conditions to the operating schedule:




Page 51

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

The inner entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing device and staff required to
ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff shall be made responsible to
ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible. Where necessary adequate
and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to public areas

Entry to the premises will be restricted to the main front door onto the high road whilst
the premises is being used for regulated entertainment licensed activity ie the rear door
to the external smoking area to be kept closed.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Structure borne noise

All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of
sound energy to adjoining properties

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,

the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

Outside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The
management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
it is felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The number of persons permitted to utilise the external area/frontage will be restricted to
8 people at any one time.

Deliveries and collections.
Empty bottles and non-degradable refuse will remain in the premises at the end of trading

hours and taken out to the refuse point at the start of the working day rather than at the
end of trading when neighbours might be unduly disturbed




Page 52

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Patrons entering/exiting premises.

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors

When the premises turn out a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
ensure the leave in a prompt and courteous manner, respecting the neighbours

A licensed door SUpervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the cartilage of the premises to prevent patrons
urinating in public areas in the vicinity of the premises

Prevention of nuisance from litter

Adequate receptacles for use by patrons will be provided in the local vicinity. The
positioning of the receptacles will be agreed with the licensing officer. Smoking waste

( eg cigarette butts) to be cleared from the main entrance area and rear external smoking
area on a daily basis, preferably at the beginning of business.

Prevention of Nuisance from Odour and Noise

All ventilation and extraction systems shall be correctly maintained and regularly serviced
to ensure that it is operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising
from odour or noise

Prevention of nuisance from light

llluminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed

Security lights will be positioned to minimise light intrusion to nearby residential premises

i
g,
|24
L




APPENDIX 3

COMMENTS OF INTERESTED
PARTIES




i
i
|
|

Dear Sir/Madam,
I am writing to object in the strongest possible terms to the Lord Nelson pub's application to
vary their existing Premises Licence and to extend their entertainment licence and opening

hours.

I live in Cranbrook Park. The Lord Nelson is at the end of this road, on the corner with the
High Road.

I have no doubt whatsoever that if you lived on this road, you would feel exactly as I do.
If you want further details as to precisely how the quiet of this residential road has been
compromised by the pub's activities, I would be happy to elaborate.

The purpose of this letter, however, is to say emphatically that the council should decline this

application.

Yours sincerely,

G. R. Warren Wilson




Page 55

Olson Kendra

From: Robert Downer [Robert. Downer@gmx.de]
Sent: 13 November 2010 17:37

To: Barrett Daliah

Cc: Licensing

Subject: Objection to Nelson licensing

Dear Daliah Barrett,

I very much object to the Nelson pub Licensing hours being extended!

The people leave there drunk causing chaos on a friday and saturday night screaming
the residential area down, bad behaviour at late hours damage to vehicles in the
street violent abusive behaviour to the residents and is extremely loud at late hours
as it already is...

I very much object to any extended licensing hours.

R Downer
62 Cranbrook park

Wood Green

London N22 5na

<!DOCTYPE html PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD XHTML 1.0 Transitional//EN"
"http://www.w3.org/TR/xhtmll/DTD/xhtmll—transitional.dtd">

<html xmlns="http://www.w3.org/1999/xhtml" >

<head>

<title>Untitled Document</titles

<DEFANGED meta http-equiv="Content-Type" content="text/html; charset=1is0-8859-1" />
<style type="text/css"s>

<l--

.stylel {font-weight: bold}

-=>

</style>

</heads>

<DEFANGED_body>
<p align="center"s><img src:"http://www.robert-downer.com/logol.jpg“ width="137"
height="94" /><br />

<span class="stylel"s><a href="http://www.robert-downer.com/">www.robert -
downer.com<br />

</as><a href:"mailto:robert@robert—downer.com">robert@robert—downer.com</a></span><a
href="mailto:robert@robert-downer.com"><br /> </a><strong>+44(O)7747828236</strong><br
/> <img src="http://www.robert-downer.com/logo2.jpg" width="270" height="75" /></p>
</body> </htmls>

GMX DSL Doppel-Flat ab 19,99 s&euro;/mtl.! Jetzt auch mit gratis Notebook-Flat!
http://portal.gmx.net/de/go/dsl

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

6 uuuinneom e S




Page 1 of 2

Olson Kendra

From: Francesca Zeeman [ged.francesca@btinternet.com]
Sent: 30 November 2010 18:23

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing

Cc: Clir Egan Patrick

Subject: Obijection: The Lord Nelson Pub Licencing Hours.
Importance: High

Dear Daliah Barrett,

We are the owner occupiers of number 54 St. Albans Crescent, Wood Green, London N22 5NB, and we
would like to re-register our objections to the application for extended licensing hours by The Lord Nelson Pub
situated on the corner of Cranbrook Park N22 and Wood Green High Road.

You may recall our previous e-mail to you from the 19th November 2009, and our objections to the proposed
extended opening hours remain essentially the same.

We still feel very strongly that it would be detrimental to our local environment for the following reasons:

The Lord Nelson Pub is directly next to a residential area and as such it's impact is widely felt. Despite the
fact that over the past year there has been some attempt by The Lord Nelson to improve the clearing up of
associated debris that accumulates on the pavement such as broken glass, cigarette stubs and pools of
vomit, yet the late night drinkers who generate these undesirable elements do not observe boundary lines and
so often there is broken glass and vomit further down Cranbrook Park where The Lord Nelson is under no
obligation to clean.

So while The Lord Nelson may have made some effort to reduce its impact on the public highway directly
outside it's own premises, we still feel that extending it's licensing hours until 3.00 am would only continue and
increase the associated problems beyond it's own area of responsibility.

With regard to the noise issue, as we said before, we ourselves are not directly affected at the moment since
we live further away. However, by extending the opening hours even later, this would only increase the traffic
of late night revelers within the local residential vicinity and we do not wish to see this happen.

May we point out that the bench in the small green directly in front of our house was removed by the council
after objections by local residents because of the disturbance caused by drinkers using it as a

meeting point. We are concerned that by extending the opening hours - this would only make matter matters
worse especially during the summer months. We would also like to point out that at the last neighborhood
watch meeting a resident did complain about noisy revelers in the early hours of the morning. It's not known
for sure if the noisy revelers on this occasion had come from The Lord Nelson. But what is certain is that an
awful lot of people, both pedestrians and drivers, use Cranbrook Park and St. Albans Crescent as a short
cut to Lordship Lane (even since the one way system was introduced at the end of Cranbrook Park), and so
we justifiably fear that any extension of licensing hours would undoubtedly increase if not prolong this traffic
into the early hours of the morning.

As we said in our last letter / e-mail a year ago, we were genuinely shocked to discover that even then The
Lord Nelson had already been granted extended licensing hours until 2.00 am when it is located so close to a
well-populated residential area and we still feel very strongly that this is more than sufficient. We see
absolutely no justification whatsoever for the quality of our environment that we strive to keep decent to risk
being further jeopardized, eroded or compromised for the sake of a businesses that ultimately has absolutely
no vested interest whatsoever in our local environment or our concerns.

Why should local residents be made to suffer further loud music and loud revelers every single night of the
week? It is simply not fair, and would be very detrimental to our lives.

We feel very strongly that more than enough consideration has already been extended to the business
interests of The Nord Nelson, and that it would be completely against the interests of local residents for them
to be granted extended opening hours. If they were (and we sincerely hope that they are not), what would

01/12/2010




Page 57 Page 2 of 2

=

follow next? 24 hour licensing? Enough is enough.

We would like to reiterate that we feel any extension to their already generous licensing hours, would
be excessive, inappropriate and unnecessary especially when they are located so close to what is a densely
populated residential area.

There is still the danger, we feel, about the precedence the granting of any further licensing hours would

set. There are still at least four other pubs within stones-throwing distance from The Lord Nelson, and we
have good reason to fear that if The Lord Nelson were to be granted extended opening hours, then the others
pubs would also want to follow suit.

Is is some indication is it not, that, despite these supposedly recession-hit times, all these five pubs all within a
stones-throw of each other continue to operate as successful business. And whether times are hard or not,
competition or no, there are limitations to what can reasonably be allowed at our expense.

Our final point was about the further danger we believe any extension of licensing hours would attract an
influx of transient revelers from outside the local area who would have even less regard for our local
environment than those who already live here. We do not believe it is in our interests to have these proposed
opening hours extended to The Lord Nelson, or any other pub for that matter in the local vicinity.

Thank You once again for taking into account our views and we hope that you will keep us informed of any
developments in this matter.

Yours sincerely,
Ms. Francesca Zeeman & Mr. Gerard Murphy.

54 St. Albans Crescent
Wood Green
London N22 5NB

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

01/12/2010




Page o8 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: DAVID JOHNSTON [johnston181@btinternet.com]

Sent: 13 November 2010 20:45

To: Barrett Daliah; Licensing; Clir Egan Patrick

Subject: The Lord Nelson - Wood Green, - Objection to extension to opening hours

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to object to the application by the Lord Nelson Pub in Wood Green, to extend their
opening hours. I am a resident of Cranbrook Park who already experiences excessive noise and
disturbance on weekday and weekend evenings when the pub closes and the public make their way
down the road. Extending the opening hours would create further disturbance later on the evening.

Mrs Andrie Demetriou
36 Cranbrook Park
Wood Green

London

N22 5NA

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

15/11/2010

.
é:



Page 59

Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Clir Egan Patrick

Sent: 09 November 2010 23:04
To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: Lord Nelson , High Rd N22

Hello Daliah

Woodside Ward Councillors object to the extension of the
Music/Entertainment hours. Already we receive complaints
regarding the excessive noise that neighbours in Cranbrook Park
are subjected too. This will only encourage loud and boisterous
behaviour to a later hour. Residents already have to put up with this;
any extension will exacerbate the situation in a residential road. The
transgressions of the present licence show that the Pub fails to act
as a “good neighbour”

Regards

Pat Egan.
Labeour Councilior Woodside Ward.
07932935443.

10/11/2010



Page 60 Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: esi cathline [esicathline@hotmail.com]

Sent: 01 December 2010 20:20

To: Barrett Daliah

Subject: objection to the lord nelson's proposed extended hours

Importance: High

Good Evening,

| strongly object to the Lord Nelsons proposed extended hours licence because | believe the premises is
wholly unsuitable for a residential road like Cranbrook Park because we are already exposed to audible late
night music 3 nights a week, people making a lot of noise when they leave the pub and all anti social
behaviour in the early hours on our street eg fights and shouting, broken glass, rubbish etc.

ESI CATHLINE
14 CRANBROOK PARK
N22 5NA

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

02/12/2010




Page 61

Page 1 of 9

Olson Kendra

From: Mark Caraway [Mark.Caraway@threadneedle.co.uk]
Sent: 29 November 2010 13:05

To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah

Cc: Clir Egan Patrick; Clir Meehan George

Subject: The Nelson, 232-234 High Road, Wood Green, London, N22 8HH - REF: LBH76781 ***
Application objection®**

Dear Ms Barrett,

Please note my objection to the application by the Lord Nelson public house, 232 High Road, Wood Green to
vary their existing licence for the below reasons:

1) The Lord Nelson consistently breaches their current licence to shut off the music at 1am and i quote
reference number LBH7678 in an email to councillor Egan from yourself on the 12th October (SEE BELOW)
where you confirmed that the establishment was caught by the Enforcement Response Team to be in breach
of their entertainment licence 2 nights in a row on a Friday and Saturday!

Surely the council can agree that this audacious lack of respect by the proprietor for their existing licence, the
council and the local residents means they, in my opinion, will most likely only do the same for any new
extended hours licence they might receive. The Lord Nelson should be getting an existing licence review for
such a breach, I'm dumbfounded that they are potentially being rewarded for these breaches and many others
you should have on record in 2009 and 2010, with a new extended hours licence, what's the point in issuing

licences if they aren't adhered to?
This reason alone should be enough to have the application rejected.

2) The Lord Nelson is situated on the corner of Cranbrook Park, a street which is 98% residential, i do not
believe the pub in question should have the current late night licence at all let alone this proposed extended
hours version. | currently have to tolerate the audible drunken karaoke on a Thursday night from my bed and i
live 100 meters away from the pub! Friday and Saturdays the discos are far too loud for the premises in
question, the pub was not built to be treated as a night club. There are purpose built music venues in the city
centre that have to shut their PA systems off at 11am because of local residents and yet the Lord Nelson

does as it pleases until a minimum of 1am 3 nights a week on a residential street!

3) If the Lord Nelson were to be granted this extended hours licence, all this means for the local residents is
that the current anti social behaviour we are subjected to will only happen later in the early hours, the fights,
the shouting and the girls screaming girls at the tanked up boyfriends. Just where do the council think the
patrons spill out to to collect their cars en mass or just drunkenly wander, you cant park on the high street so
Cranbrook Park is the obvious option. I've lost count of the amount of times idiots have wandered down
Cranbrook Park shouting "wake up everyone!" before getting into their cars and taken off down the road at 60

miles an hour. Enough.

The council have an obligation to protect the residents of Cranbrook Park from a premises that has zero
respect for the council let alone the local residents.

Please i urge you not to grant this extended hours licence and to notify me of your decision.

Kind regards

Mark

Mark Caraway

29/11/2010

T T T T T NS et




Page 1 of 1

Olson Kendra

From: Susannah Eagle [susannaheagle@hotmail.com]
Sent: 28 November 2010 19:04

To: Licensing; Barrett Daliah

Cc: Clir Egan Patrick

Subject: Lord Nelson - application to vary licence

Dear Ms Barrett,

T am writing to strongly object to the application by the Lord Nelson public house, 232 High Road, Wood
Green to vary their existing licence. I object on the following grounds:

1. The establishment already has a licence which allows them to stay open until 2am and play music until
1lam on Thursday, Friday and Saturday nights. However, I am aware that they were found to be in breach of
their licence on two occasions in October when licensing enforcement officers visited and the licence holders
were subsequently cautioned (ref: LBH76781, and your email to Councillor Pat Egan on 12 October 2010). As
a resident of Cranbrook Park, I know that they regularly breach their licence - at a guess, I would say this
happens every weekend! Therefore, I have absolutely no faith that, if granted a further extension to their
licence, they will keep to the new hours. Given their past breaches, I cannot believe that the council would
even consider allowing them to extend their licence!

2. Although the establishment's postal address is the High Road, the majority of the establishment's premises
are on Cranbrook Park. This is an almost solely residential street. It is a totally unsuitable location for a pub
with a late licence. I am amazed that they were granted a late licence at all, given the nature of the street
and would urge you not only to reject this application, but in fact to give consideration to whether they
should be able to stay open beyond 11pm at all.

3. Although I live almost half way down Cranbrook Park, I am regularly disturbed in my own home by the
music being played at the pub. On their karaoke nights I am able to identify the song being sung from my
bedroom. I now sleep in earplugs at the weekend. it is bad enough with the late licence they already have -
but now they want to be able to play loud music until at least midnight/the small hours seven nights a week?
I do not believe the building is currently well enough soundproofed to act as a venue for live music or discos.

4. currently, the noise pollution I endure is not only from the pub itself, but also from its patrons, leaving in
the small hours of the morning. The disturbance ranges from car doors slamming and engines being started,
to drunken fights and singing, etc. This can only get worse if the Nelson is granted an extended licence. Must
the residents of this street endure yet more anti-social behaviour even later than we already do?

I would be very grateful if you could keep me informed of the progress of this application.

Yours sincerely,

Susannah Eagle

16 Cranbrook Park,
London N22 5NA

This email has been scanned by the Messagelabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

29/11/2010




Page 63

70, Dartoieek Jinfy
oo/ Canay
7 1 NOV 23l

CECEIVED Loy W22 514
REC
‘TECHNOPARK,ASHLEY ROAD, NI7 9LN / % / / / Q

Vo Sir o ////gf,é/;y

panT URBAN ENVIRONMERT

*ég’niﬂf
vl e g et

T Lod Wi V), ot e comer” op Wi Cone
okt Danbik ik Tl @ 2 30 Cophork HE
1 é/%wg/py/@ﬁ ok M// bz/@ in //i& 5&2%/ M/”/m‘/’:’ 2 W//«%///fﬁ
/“%(12 /M/ /0@/%7 /foé/? Yot lo ﬁf/f”{. //ﬂ /Mé 0/3/2’/ %ﬁ//g p;ym/

re) Wb | y
o Wy wan Wgy eo/?% TAS //ﬁ W/s %/p// %//%//M’ %4 &/45//4;-

e LMM &/yg& w‘////W ;/»W(?Wé%/"% )’206// hew é%‘ " //w /W%r |

l',’/%f 4% w//e/% }ﬂé’%/ff Joave f//& /’MZ 4 '?//V/; 254//777%/5' Goty ol
e /’/Z& %ﬂ’/y haves. e + my son /x/% witl &%/;é wid peed w

i ; Z%S ) : ’ ‘
/c,oo/ﬁ/% s W/i//%/é’ y /%é /ng/ pon il il %;g///awz

ald e apd c‘/émc/ w2 1o Lol g/,?g_s e heor hAlls.
i éo;/e i il ke o
Jade % /g/ it 1) Wa 1/%/% w7 el in

et ilp v on s Dbk

e pms T



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Summary of Procedure
	6 The Nelson - 232 High Road, Wood green, London N22 8HH (WOODSIDE WARD)
	THE NELSON PART 1
	THE NELSON PART 2


